Jill Luckhurst RN, BSN, CNOR

Operating Room Registered Nurse

Moraga, CA 94556 jillyrn2003@yahoo.com +1 415 823 3829

Committed registered nurse in the operating room. Passionate and motivated with a drive for excellence in patient care. Over 20 years of dedicated service in the operating room and 10 years of leadership and management. Proficient in AORN evidence-based practice, Joint Commission and CMS regulatory standards. CNOR Certified. Ability to deliver exceptional patient care in high-stress, fast-paced environments. Reliable team leader and a true patient advocate.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Surgical Services Manager

Sutter Eden Medical Center - Castro Valley, CA June 2022 to Present

Oversee surgical services which includes 5 OR suites, one trauma room. PACU, Peri-Op, GI, and IR. Manages just over 100 employees.

Registered Nurse, Operating Room

The Surgery Center of Alta Bates Summit Medical Center - Oakland, CA January 2022 to June 2022

OR Circulator: Assist in the preparation and care of patients undergoing surgical procedures. Anticipate needs of surgical team and assist in the operative procedures as needed. Communicate effectively with patients, patient's families, and all members of patients care team. Ability to scrub select procedures. Introduction of CI-Care to organization. Proficient in Ortho, Podiatry, Pain, Moderate Sedation, Plastics, GU, General, ENT, Opthalmology, Total Joint Replacement.

Charge Nurse: Handle the tasks of supervising staff of 25+ with the responsibility to supervise 4 OR suites and central processing dept. Provide the orientation of training new staff members. Conduct monthly audits. Determine daily staffing assignments and monitor flow of OR. Initiate and manage preference cards as well as act as resource.

Nurse Manager, Operating Room

The Surgery Center of Alta Bates Summit Medical Center - Oakland, CA January 2018 to January 2022

Supervise 25+ members of clinical staff, including human resource responsibilities for unit needs, recruitment, hiring, training, performance reviews and disciplinary actions, staff development and competency maintenance and compliance. Provide coaching, direction, and supervision of team members. Collaborate with all disciplines on the healthcare team and within the organization to establish goals and meet objectives. 550 cases/month.

Staff Nurse III/Service Head Pain-Physiatry

Stanford Hospital and Clinics, Ambulatory Surgery Center - Redwood City, CA September 2000 to July 2015

Accountable for the delivery of patient care to patients undergoing surgical interventions. Services included orthopedics, general surgery, ENT procedures, plastics, GYN, GU, opthalmology, podiatry, and pain procedures. Able to scrub select procedures. Incorporated the framework of CI-Care into daily practice.

Charge RN: Handle the tasks of supervising 30+ staff within the perioperative environment which included 5 ORs and 1 treatment room. Determine daily staffing assignments and monitor and support the flow of the ORs.

Registered Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

University of California, San Francisco, CA - San Francisco, CA February 1999 to January 2000

Senior preceptorship in NICU lead to desire to work within this population.

Level 4 trauma center. Preterm neonates, neonates on ECMO, and the care of neonates with various congenital conditions.

Education

Post-grad training program in Post-grad OR Training Program

Stanford Hospital and Clinics - Palo Alto, CA March 2000 to September 2000

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of San Francisco, San Francisco, CA - San Francisco, CA December 1998

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: March 2024

State: CA

Skills

Ophthalmology Experience

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

January 2021 to January 2023

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

Additional Information

- Hardworking and energetic; flexible; goal oriented and excellent team player
- Very enthusiastic, easy going, a team worker with a good spirit
- Strong organizational and communication skills
- Member of the Association of Perioperative Registered Nurses